Ref: LET-2310296-5A-TA-20150730-CLVY MMA Application-Rev A

FAO: Natalie Davies
Gerald Eve LLP
72 Welbeck Street

London
W1G 0AY

30 July 2015

Dear Natalie,

HOARE

LEA

140 Aztec West Business Park
Almondsbury
Bristol BS32 4TX

Re: Camden Lock Village, Hawley Wharf - MMA Application (Block A)

We are writing with respect to the proposed change of cladding material; that is, the external fins of

Block A from timber to terracotta.

We can confirm that the proposed change from timber cladding to terracotta cladding should have no
material impact on the building’s thermal performance, the proposed energy strategy and Building
Regulations Part L2A assessment carried out on the Camden Lock Village (CLV) Block A.

As a result, the following s106 approved documents remain relevant and therefore do not require any

changes or update:

Document Name Date Reference
. REP-2310296-5A-JRF-20141216-Energy
1, | Energy Efficiency and Renewable | 16/,155014 | Efficiency and Renewable Energy Plan-
Energy Plan
Rev B
2. | sustainability Plan 12122014 REP-23I10297-95 LA 2014121

Sustainability Plan-Rev A

If there are any queries please let us know.

Yours sincerely,

James Ford
Hoare Lea

Partner

www.hoarelea.com

A list of Farmers is availuble on our website

Crecyce



